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 ADDENDUM NO. TWO 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
  

ON-CALL ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 
 

 PROJECT NO. 416-23 
 

 CITY OF THORNTON, CO 
 
TO:  Prospective Proposing Firms and all others concerned 
 
DATE:  October 23, 2023 
 
PURPOSE: To provide additional information and clarification to the solicitation documents for the 

above-referenced Project.   
 
1. The following questions and answers are provided for additional clarification to the RFP.  
 

Question 1: “Does the City intend to hire the same number of firms for this contract as the 
current one?” 

 

Answer 1: As identified in the RFP, Thornton reserves the right to award to multiple 
Service Providers. Award may be for one are a few depending on 
departmental needs projected and proposals received; 

 
Question 2: “For perspective on firm size and type, can the incumbent firms be 

named/identified?” 
 

Answer 2: As provided during the Pre-Bid Conference, the following firms are currently 
under Contract: 

 

• ERO Resources 

• Chemistry & Industrial Hygiene 

• Ninyo and Moore 

• LT Environmental 
 

Question 3: “What is the annual spend by contractor under this program?” 
 

Answer 3:  Please reference Answer 3 of Addendum One; 
 
Question 4: “Can the City place a value (rank or percentage) in the evaluation criteria 

items?” 
 

Answer 4: As addressed in the Pre-Bid Conference, there are not any scoring values for 
the evaluation criteria.  Proposals shall be evaluated on the basis of the 
Evaluation Criteria noted here-in.  Qualifications, experience, and the 
applicability of solutions offered to meet Thornton’s needs will be the major 
factors determining the selection, with pricing being secondary. 
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Question 5: “Can the City identify/list the types and number of projects completed under 
this program?” 

 

Answer 5: No, the City of Thornton does not have that information at this time; 
 
Question 6: “If we are awarded a contract, do we then bid on individual tasks orders? Can 

we turn down bidding on individual task orders?” 
 

Answer 6: Task Orders are dependent on purchasing limits and may be either issued 
via competitive quotes between other on-call consultants or directly. 
Consultants may choose not to provide quotes upon request but are expected 
to be available for task orders; 

 
Question 7: “Are performance and payment bonds required for every task order?” 
 

Answer 7: Please reference EXHIBIT A SERVICE PROVIDER’S GENERAL SCOPE 
OF WORK AND SPECIFICATIONS; Section Other Requirements, Part 1. 
Performance Bonds and Labor and Material Payment Bonds of the RFP. 

 
2. All other terms and conditions shall remain unchanged except as provided by this Addendum.  

Proposing firms must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in their Proposal. 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. TWO 
 
 
              
      Dennis Laurita         Date 
      Contracts Supervisor 
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